No. 5049

HP Forest Department

Dated Gohar, the 0,/% C;/ Y4

From: DFO Nachan

Subject:

To: C.C.F.\W

Diversion of 10.7352 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD
for the construction of Kandha Lot Murala road kms 0/00 to
17/260 with in the jurisdiction of Nachan Forest Division
Nachan at Gohar Distt. Mandi, HP.

Memorandum:

2

Officer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF

under :-

Kindly refer to the Nodal Officer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA) o/o
Pr. CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla office memo. No. Ft.-48-3864/2018 (FCA dated 13.07.2022 on the
subject cited above.

The observations pointed out in

the diversion case by the

(FCA) of/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla have been attended as

Sr.

| No.

Observation

Reply

1

Estimated cost of the proposal project mentioned against
column No. A-(Vii) dose not seem correct and is likely to
be reviewed and corrected . As for 17.260 Kms road
estimated cost 6.5 lac been mentioned.

The estimated cost of the
proposed project mentioned
against column No.A-1 (Vill)
has been corrected -

The KML file of the proposed road has showing the
villages to be benefitted and dumping sites has been
marked on Google earth but as per latest GOI instruction in
the earlier submitted proposals . The village to be benefitted
from the proposed road dumping sites and alternate
alignments are also required to be marked on KML,

The benefited villages are
shown in the KML file of
the proposed road Dumping
sites and alternative
alignments of proposed road
have also been marked in the
KML file as per the latest

instruction of Government
of India.

The Separate enumeration lists of the trees coming in the

dumping sites of the proposed road are also required to be
given and placed in the proposal folder.

The Separate enumeration lists
of the trees coming in the
dumping sites of the proposed
road  has been attached in
proposal folder (Copy enclosed)

The scientific name of all the trees have not been
mentioned against column No. 4 (ii) in online part —II in
online part II for some of the trees involved others has
been mentioned . if the scientific name of

i : all tl N
involved is not appearing in the module t e trees

he scientific

names of all the trees should be mentioned with in brackets

The scientific name of all the
trees  have been mentioned
against column  No. 4 (i) in
online part —I1 knoudinesparcodd |
and copy has been attached in |
meposul folder (Copy enclosed)
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against the column of local name of the trees

Against column No. 8 (iii) Whether the forest -lgnd
proposed for diversion is located within eco- Sfens3tlve
Zone (E SZ of a Proposed Area notified under wildlife (
Protection) Act, 1972 ( Note in case ESZ of a protected
Area is not notified then 10kms distance from boundary the
protected Area should be treated as (ESZ ) yes be.en
mentioned whereas the distance from Shikaridevi wildlife
Sanctuary and Eco sensitive zones has been shown as 2.5
km . it is clear that the proposed forest land is out side the
boundary of protected area hence No, is required to be
mentioned. Against this column.

distance  of
diversion area (DPF
Bakhryar—CI)  from  the
nearest sanctuary i.e Shikari
Devi Wild life Sanctuary/
Eco — Sancitive Zoness is
about 2.3 km. copy has been
attached in proposal folder
(Copy enclosed)

The aerial

Penal NPV has not been found placed in the proposal
folder.

Needful done

enclosed)

(copy

CA scheme has although been placed in the proposal
folder and uploaded in online part II which is not on current
wage rates Further CA has been proposed over 20.7148 ha
of forest land but the area to be afforested ( in ha)
including maintenance cost upto 10 years 103574 ha
instead of 20.7148

Needful done

enclosed)

(copy

Density of vegetation of proposed CA area is required to
be specified in CA site suitability certificate .

Needful
enclosed)

done (copy

There is difference in district profile mentioned in online
part —II and hard copy of part II necessary correction
required to be made.

Needful done.

10

No date has been mentioned for signing the hard copy of
part-I

Needful done by the user
agency.

All the photocopies placed in the proposal folder are
required to be attached

Encl : As above

DiViS@geit Officer,

Nachan Forest Division at Gohar
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